
 
AGENDA 

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION 
COMMITTEE MEETING 

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* 

 
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 9, 2022 

11:00 A.M. 
 

AGENCY HEADQUARTERS 
BOARD ROOM 

6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A 
 CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91708 

VIEW THE MEETING LIVE ONLINE AT IEUA.ORG  
TELEPHONE ACCESS: (415) 856-9169 / Conf Code: 809 178 499# 

 
PURSUANT TO AB361 AND RESOLUTION NO. 2022-10-1, ADOPTED BY THE IEUA BOARD OF 

DIRECTORS ON OCTOBER 19, 2022, IEUA BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS WILL CONTINUE 
TO BE CONDUCTED THROUGH TELECONFERENCE. IN AN EFFORT TO PROTECT PUBLIC 

HEALTH AND PREVENT THE SPREAD OF COVID-19, THERE WILL BE NO PUBLIC LOCATION 
AVAILABLE FOR ATTENDING THE MEETING IN PERSON. 

 
The public may participate and provide public comment during the meeting by dialing the number 

provided above.   Comments may also be submitted by email to the Board Secretary/Office Manager 
Denise Garzaro at dgarzaro@ieua.org prior to the completion of the Public Comment section of the 

meeting. Comments will be distributed to the Board of Directors. 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

 
Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board; 
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code.  Those persons 
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to 
email the Board Secretary/Office Manager prior to the public comment section or request to address 
the Board during the public comments section of the meeting.  Comments will be limited to three 
minutes per speaker.  Thank you. 

 

 

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 

 
In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require 
two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous 
vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action 
came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted. 
 

 
*A Municipal Water District 

mailto:dgarzaro@ieua.org


Finance and Administration Committee  
November 9, 2022 
Page 2 
  

1. CONSENT ITEMS 
 

A. MINUTES 
Approve Minutes of the September 14, 2022 Finance and Administration 
Committee meeting.  
 

B. REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS  
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board approve the total 
disbursements for the month of September 2022, in the amount of 
$23,385,719.36. 

 

 

2. ACTION ITEMS 
  

A. TOTAL PROJECT BUDGET AMENDMENT 
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board amend the Total Project 
Budget for 23 projects in the amount of $51,767,998 increasing the total 
project budget from $269,277,811 to $321,045,809 in the following funds: 
Administrative Service (GG) Fund $1,359,784.2, Groundwater Recharge 
(RW) Fund $679,902.2, Non-Reclaimable Wastewater NC) Fund 
$2,158,099.3, Recycled Water (WC) Fund $1,666,449.8, Regional 
Wastewater Operations and Maintenance (RO) Fund $14,994,286.3 and 
Regional Wastewater Capital (RC) Fund $30,909,476.2. 

 
B. ELY MONITORING WELL CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AWARD 

Staff recommends that the Committee/Board: 
 
1. Award a construction contract for the Ely Monitoring Well, Project No. 

EN23041, to Yellow Jacket Drilling Services LLC in the amount of 
$394,000; 
 

2. Approve a total project and FY 22/23 budget transfer in the amount of 
$400,000 from the Ely Monitoring Well, EN21051, in the Recycled 
Water (WC) (10600) Fund, $100,000 from the RP-1 MCB and Old Lab 
Building Rehab, EN20051, in the Regional Operations and 
Maintenance (RO) (10800) Fund, and RP-1 Energy Recovery, 
EN19009, in the RO (10800) Fund, to the Ely Monitoring Well Capital 
EN23041 in the WC (10600) Fund in the amount of $600,000; and 

 
3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the construction contract 

and budget transfers, subject to non-substantive changes. 
 
 
 
 



Finance and Administration Committee  
November 9, 2022 
Page 3 
  

C. PROCUREMENT OF ROCKWELL AUTOMATION EQUIPMENT 
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board: 
 
1. Approve the procurement from Royal Industrial Solutions of the 

Rockwell Automation equipment for the RP-1 SCADA Migration 
Project, EN13016.05, for a not-to-exceed amount of $1,891,100; and 

 

2. Authorize the General Manager to authorize the procurement, subject 
to non-substantive changes. 

 
 

 

3. INFORMATION ITEM 
 

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEM 
 

A. TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/ 
POWERPOINT) 
 
 

4. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS 
 

 

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
 

 

6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 

ADJOURN  
 

DECLARATION OF POSTING  
I, Denise Garzaro, CMC, Board Secretary/Office Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, a Municipal Water 
District, hereby certify that, per Government Code Section 54954.2, a copy of this agenda has been posted at the 
Agency’s main office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA and on the Agency’s website at www.ieua.org at 
least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting date and time above.  

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary at (909) 993-1736 or 
dgarzaro@ieua.org, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting so that IEUA can make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

http://www.ieua.org/
mailto:dgarzaro@ieua.org


Finance and Administration Committee 

 
  
 

             1A 

 

  CONSENT 

                         ITEM 



 

 

 
 

MINUTES 
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION  

COMMITTEE MEETING 
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*  

AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CA 
 

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 14, 2022 
11:00 A.M. 

 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT via Video/Teleconference  

Marco Tule, Chair  
Jasmin A. Hall, Director 
 

STAFF PRESENT 
Shivaji Deshmukh, P.E., General Manager 
Christiana Daisy, P.E., Deputy General Manager 
Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager 
Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Director of Finance 
Denise Garzaro, Board Secretary/Office Manager 
Warren T. Green, Manager of Contracts & Procurement 
Joel Ignacio, P.E, Senior Engineer  
Michael Larios, Technology Specialist I  
Randy Lee, Director of Operations & Maintenance 

 Alex Lopez, Acting Budget Officer 
 Jason Marseilles, Manager of Engineering 
 Vicky Salazar, Associate Engineer 
 Wilson To, Technology Specialist II 
 Ryan Ward, E.I.T., Associate Engineer 

  Brian Wilson, P.E., CCM, Senior Engineer 
    

STAFF PRESENT via Video/Teleconference 
 Lisa Dye, Director of Human Resources 
 Carolyn Echavarria, Administrative Assistant II 
 Brandon Gonzalez Contreras, Technology Specialist I 
 Don Hamlett, Director of Information Technology  
 Jennifer Hy-Luk, Acting Executive Assistant 
 Alyson Piguee, Director of External & Government Affairs  

   Matt Poeske, P.E., Senior Engineer 
   Jeanina Romero, Executive Assistant 

 Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit  
   
  

CALL TO ORDER 
Committee Chair Marco Tule called the meeting to order at 11:10 a.m. He gave the public the 
opportunity to comment and provided instructions for unmuting the conference line.  
 
There were no public comments received or additions to the agenda. 



Finance and Administration Committee 
September 14, 2022 
Page 2 

 

  

 
1A – 1C. CONSENT ITEMS 
The Committee: 

 Approved Minutes of the August 10, 2022 Finance and Administration Committee 
meeting.  
 

 Recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the month of July 
2022, in the amount of $39,583,777.01;  

 
 and 
 

1. Approve a FY 2022/23 transfer in the amount of $60,000 from the RP-5 
Expansion to 30 MGD, Project No. EN19001 capital budget, to the RP-5 
Expansion to 30 MGD, Project No. EN19001 operating budget in the Regional 
Capital (RC) Fund; 
 

2. Approve a FY 2022/23 transfer in the amount of $60,000 from the RP-5 
Biosolids Facility, Project No. EN19006 capital budget, to RP-5 Biosolids 
Facility, Project No. EN19006 operating budget in the Regional Capital (RC) 
Fund; and 
 

3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the budget transfer; 
 
as Consent Calendar items on the September 21, 2022 Board meeting agenda. 

 
 

2A – 2D. ACTION ITEMS 
The Committee: 

 Recommended that the Board: 
 

1. Approve the carry forward of open encumbrances and non-encumbered 
commitments related to budgets from FY 2021/22 to FY 2022/23; and 
 

2. Amend the FY 2022/23 budget in the amount of $5,408,121 for operations and 
maintenance expenses, $7,795,788 for non-capital projects, and $7,617,085 for 
capital projects. 

 
as a Consent Calendar item on the September 21, 2022 Board meeting agenda. 
 

 Recommended that the Board: 
 

1. Hold a Public Hearing to receive comments prior to the adoption of Ordinance 
No. 110, establishing and setting forth the policies governing Agency authority 
dollar limits for procurement and procurement- related activities; and 
 

2. After closing the Public Hearing, adopt Ordinance No. 110; 
 

as an Action item on the September 21, 2022 Board meeting agenda. 
 
 



Finance and Administration Committee 
September 14, 2022 
Page 3 

 

  

 Recommended that the Board:  
 

1. Approve a FY 2022/23 project budget augmentation for the Regional System 
Asset Management Project, No. EN19024, in the amount of $50,237, from 
$329,878 to $380,115 in the Regional Operations and Maintenance (10800) 
Fund; 
 

2. Approve a FY 2022/23 project budget augmentation for the NRW Manhole and 
Pipeline Project, No. EN19028, in the amount of $393,398, from $70,000 to 
$463,398 in the Non-Reclaimable Wastewater (10500) Fund; and 
 

3. Authorize the General Manager to approve the budget augmentation. 
 

 and 
 

1. Approve the total project budget augmentation for RW15003.00 in Fiscal Year 
2022/23 from $24,004,424 to $27,260,512; 
 

2. Approve the second amendment to IEUA and CBWM’s Cost Sharing Agreement, 
Task Order No. 9, for the project under RW15003.06; 

 
3. Approve the construction change order with MNR Construction, Inc. for Project 

No. RW15003.06 at a not-to-exceed amount of $3,161,995 which increases the 
contract from $15,669,068.27 to $18,831.063.27 (20% increase); and 

 
4. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contracts, subject to non-

substantive changes. 
 
as Consent Calendar items on the September 21, 2022 Board meeting agenda. 

 
 
3A – 3B. INFORMATION ITEMS 
The following information items were presented or received and filed by the Committee: 
 

 Fiscal Year 2021/22 Fourth Quarter Budget Variance, Performance Updates, and Budget 
Transfers 

 Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs 
 
 

4. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS 
Deputy General Manager Christiana Daisy stated that despite recent rain events in Southern 
California, drought conditions persist and statewide supplies in storage are increasingly depleted. 
Diamond Valley Lake still holds approximately 514 TAF of water in storage but it has been drawn 
down by 37% from its peak capacity of 810 TAF.  
 
She also stated that as we near the end of the 2021-22 Water Year (WY), the Metropolitan Water 
District (MWD) has informed the Agency that they expect the Department of Water Resources to 
start the new WY with a very low Table A Allocation (possibly 5%). As such, IEUA staff is working 
closely with MWD and our customer agencies to request Human Health and Safety supplies again 
in 2023. Staff has also submitted to MWD a request for co-funding of 12 local supply projects that 
could be brought online by 2026 that, in total, could help reduce regional demands for imported water 



Finance and Administration Committee 
September 14, 2022 
Page 4 

 

  

by as much as 52 thousand acre-feet per year. These projects mostly bring online new wells or add 
well-head treatment to allow local agencies to take extraordinary actions to tap into the safe yield of 
local groundwater basins. Staff plans to provide the Board of Directors with a comprehensive drought 
status update in October 2022. 
 
Deputy General Manager Daisy added that the IERCF staff hosted a tour with the City of Ontario 
staff and representatives from Senator Portantino’s office on September 13, 2022. The purpose of 
the meeting and tour was to explore ways to collaborate to meet the requirements of SB1383 which 
requires cities to divert organics away from landfills and to procure and use compost products 
produced from the diverted organics. IERCF has made compost available to member cities at a 
discount to help them meet the requirements of SB1383. 
 
Deputy General Manager Daisy also added that the Agency was invited to the 2022 Mayors Water 
Council Meeting, which will be held on October 13 and 14. The meeting will be Co-Chaired by Mayor 
Deborah Robertson of Rialto (CA) and Mayor Daniel Horrigan of Akron (OH) and will address the 
major water and wastewater polices and issues facing U.S. cities, including drought and water 
supplies in Western Cities; Inflation Reduction Act’s $369 Billion Climate and Energy Provisions; 
Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL); American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA); and Regulatory Review of 
Pending EPA Standards. 
 
 
5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
There were no Committee member comments. 
 
 
6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
Director Hall requested an update on prevailing wage and public works contracting. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
With no further business, Committee Chair Tule adjourned the meeting at 12:20 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Denise Garzaro 
Board Secretary/Office Manager 
 
*A Municipal Water District 
 
APPROVED:   NOVEMBER 9, 2022 



 Finance and Administration Committee 

 
  
 

             1B 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  CONSENT 

                         ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

November 16, 2022

Report on General Disbursements

Total disbursements for the month of September 2022 were $23,385,719.36. Disbursement
activity included check payments of $814,230.95 to vendors and $11,072.48 for worker's
compensation related costs. Electronic payments included the Automated Clearing House
(ACH) of $15,704,889.12 and wire transfers (excluding payroll) of $5,014,078.19. The total
payroll was $1,834,184.39 for employees and $7,264.23 for the Board of Directors.

Approve the total disbursements for the month of September 2022 in the amount of
$23,385,719.36.

11/09/22Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The report on general disbursements is consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements
associated with operating requirements.

On October 19 2022 the Board of Directors approved the August 2022 Report on General
Disbursements totaling $22,911,753.35.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Details of General Disbursements
Attachment 3 - PowerPoint

Not Applicable

22234



Page 1 of 1

Background
Subject: Report on General Disbursements

Table 1 summarizes the disbursements detailed in each of the six attachments affixed to this letter.
Table 2 lists the disbursements in excess of an aggregated $500,000 per vendor and is presented 
in largest to smallest dollar value.

Table 1:  Disbursement Details

Attachment Payment Type Amount
2A Vendor Checks $ 814,230.95
2B Workers' Comp Checks $ 11,072.48
2C Vendor ACHs $ 15,704,889.12
2D Vendor Wires (excludes Payroll) $ 5,014,078.19
2E Payroll-Net Pay-Directors $ 7,264.23
2F Payroll-Net Pay-Employees $ 1,834,184.39

Total Disbursements $23,385,719.36

Table 2:  Disbursements in Excess of $500,000 per Vendor

Vendor Amount Description

WM LYLES COMPANY $ 6,128,286.67

Professional Svc’s for EN17110-RP-4 Process 
Improvements; EN17043-RP-4 Primary Clarifier 
Rehabilitation; EN18006 RP-1 Flare Improvements; 
EN19001- RP-5 Expansion to 30 mgd; EN19006- RP-5
Biosolids Facility.

MWD $ 3,060,170.00 July 2022 Water Purchases

COUNTY SANITATION 
DISTRICTS OF LA COUNTY $ 1,363,115.21 1st Qtr 22/23 Wastewater Treatment Surcharge

SO CALIF EDISON $ 1,036,537.70 07/18/22 – 08/31/22 Electricity

PERS $ 946,921.32 09/22 Health Ins; P/R 17, 117, 18, 218, 318, 19

INTERNAL REVENUE 
SERVICE $ 805,457.26 P/R 18, 118, 218, 318, 19; Dir 09 Taxes

PARSONS WATER & 
INFRASTRUCTURE $ 619,694.99 Professional Svc’s for EN19001- RP-5 Expansion to 30 mgd; 

EN19006- RP-5 Biosolids Facility.

CAROLLO ENGINEERS $ 612,880.14

Professional Svc’s for EN11039 - RP-1 Disinfection Pump 
Improvements; EN17043-RP-4 Primary Clarifier 
Rehabilitation; EN22037- Prado De-Chlorination Station 
Inundation; EN22044- RP-1 Thickening Building & Acid 
Phase Di; RW15003- Recharge Master Plan; RW15004-
Lower Day Basin RMPU Improvements.















































































































































































IEUA’s Business Goal under Fiscal Responsibility



 Finance and Administration Committee 

2A 
  ACTION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

November 16, 2022

Total Project Budget Amendment

On June 15, 2022, the Board adopted the Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP) for FYs
2023 - 2032 which is consistent with the Agency's long term planning documents and the Board
adopted 2016 IEUA Business Goals.

After the adoption of the TYCIP and the accumulated expenses through FY 2021/22, the
projections in the total project cost have changed. Pursuant to Fiscal Ordinance section 102, total
project budgets need to be amended to reflect those changes.

The amendments to the total project budget will have no fiscal impact in the annual
appropriation for the amended FY 2022/23 budget. The proposed total project budget has been
determined in collaboration with the project managers for each project. The total project budget
adjustments include 23 projects. The RP-1 Thickening Building & Acid Phase Digester project
represents 45 percent of the total project adjustment. The RP-1 Thickening Building project
increase is consistent with the budget presented to the Board of Directors which was approved
with the amended design contract in July 2022.

Amend the Total Project Budget for 23 projects in the amount of $51,767,998 increasing the
total project budget from $269,277,811 to $321,045,809 in the following funds: Administrative
Service (GG) Fund $1,359,784.2, Groundwater Recharge (RW) Fund $679,902.2, Non-
Reclaimable Wastewater (NC) Fund $2,158,099.3, Recycled Water (WC) Fund $1,666,449.8,
Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance (RO) Fund $14,994,286.3 and Regional
Wastewater Capital (RC) Fund $30,909,476.2.

$ 51,767,998

If approved, the Total Project Budget amendment will increase the total project budget in the
amount of $51,767,998 but will have no fiscal impact in the annual appropriation for the
amended FY 2022/23 budget.

11/09/22Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

N Y

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The FY 2022/23 Amended Operating Budget and the FYs 2023 - 2032 TYCIP continue to
demonstrate the IEUA Board and staff's steadfastness to deliver reliable, high quality, essential
services to its customers in a regionally planned and cost-effective manner, consistent with the
IEUA Business Goals of fiscal responsibility, work environment, water reliability, and
wastewater management.

On June 15, 2022, the Board of Directors approved the Agency's budget amendment for Fiscal
Year 2022/23.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - PowerPoint

Not Applicable

22246





Fiscal Responsibility, Water Reliability, Wastewater 
Management, Environmental Stewardship, and Business Practices







    



 Finance and Administration Committee 

2B 
  ACTION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

November 16, 2022

Ely Monitoring Well Construction Contract Award

The Ely Basin, located in the City of Ontario, is an active groundwater recharge basin that 
receives delivery of imported, recycled, and stormwater for regional groundwater replenishment. 
The existing monitoring well, which facilitates sampling to analyze the groundwater quality and 
maintain compliance, failed in place. Attempts to remove and maintain the well pump were 
unsuccessful; therefore, the existing well components seized in place. The project intends to 
abandon the existing well, install a new monitoring well west of the existing well, and install 
fence and access gate improvements.
Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) issued an invitation for bids on August 25, 2022, to four 
prequalified well-drilling contractors. On September 29, 2022, IEUA received one construction 
bid from Yellow Jacket Drilling Services, LLC, and was determined to be the responsive, 
responsible bidder with a bid price of $394,000; Engineer's estimate was $345,000. O&M Funds 
originally allocated for the project cannot be utilized because the revised scope of work plans 
includes the construction of new capital assets. Therefore, staff requests approval for a project 
budget transfer in the amount of $400,000 from Ely Monitoring Well, Project No. EN21051, in 
the WC OM Fund, $100,000 from the RP-1 MCB and Old Lab Building Rehab, Project 
EN20051, in the RO Fund, and $100,000 from the RP-1 Energy Recovery, in the RO Fund.

1. Award a construction contract for the Ely Monitoring Well, Project No. EN23041, to Yellow
Jacket Drilling Services LLC in the amount of $394,000;
2. Approve a total and FY 22/23 budget transfer in the amount of $400,000 from Ely Monitoring
Well, EN21051, in the Recycled Water (WC) (10600) Fund, $100,000 from RP-1 MCB and Old
Lab Building Rehab, EN20051, in the Regional Operations and Maintenance (RO) (10800)
Fund, and $100,000 from RP-1 Energy Recovery, EN19009, in the RO (10800) Fund, to Ely
Monitoring Well Capital, EN23041 in the WC (10600) Fund for a total amount of $600,000; and
3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the construction contract and budget transfers,
subject to non-substantive changes.

$ 600,000

EN21051/Ely Monitoring Well Project O&M
EN20051/RP-1 Energy Recovery, EN19009/RP-1 Energy Recovery
EN23041/Ely Monitoring Well Project Capital

If approved, a total project and FY 22/23 budget in the amount of $600,000 will be transferred
to Ely Monitoring Well, EN23041 (10600) from Ely Monitoring Well, Project No. EN21051
(10600), $100,000 from the RP-1 MCB and Old Lab Building Rehab, Project EN20051 (10800),
and $100,000 from the RP-1 Energy Recovery, EN19009 (10800).

1000 127110 10600 480000 EN215051/EN23041/EN20051/EN19009

11/09/22
11/09/22

Engineering, Operations & Water Resources
Finance & Administration

Christiana Daisy, Deputy General Manager

N Y

127110 10600 1550001000

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The Ely Monitoring Well Project is consistent with IEUA's business goal of Wastewater
Management, specifically the Asset Management objective that IEUA will ensure the treatment
facilities are well maintained, upgraded to meet evolving requirements, sustainability managed,
and can accommodate changes in regional water use.

On January 20, 2021, the Board of Directors awarded a contract to GHD Inc., for the predesign
engineering services on five project predesigns (multiple project numbers), for a not-to-exceed
amount of $478,973. The individual cost for the Ely Monitoring Well Project, No. EN21051,
predesign was $46,237.

CEQA identifies certain categories of projects as exempt from more detailed environmental
review because these categories have been deemed to have no potential for significant impact on
the environment. This project qualifies for a Categorical Exemption Class 1 as defined in Section
15301 of the State CEQA Guidelines.

Attachment 1 - PowerPoint
Attachment 2 - Construction Contract

Categorical Exemption

22236



 

 

Attachment 1 



Jamal Zughbi, P.E.

Senior Engineer

November 2022

Ely Monitoring Well Project
Construction Contract Award and Budget Transfer 

Project EN21051/EN23041



2

Project Location: Ely Recharge Basins

Ely Monitoring 
Well

60 Pomona Fwy Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 1 (RP-1)
Ontario, CA

2



3

Background

Existing Ely Monitoring Well 

• Well Purpose: Monitors Ely Basins recharge  
groundwater quality

• Existing monitoring well failed in 2019

• Well pump/components seized in placed 

Project Goal: 

• Meet requirements to ensure compliance
• Improve ground water quality
• Enhance operational reliability 

Ely Basin – Partial View  

3



Scope of Work:
• Abandon existing well in place
• Installation of new well
• Soil testing during drilling
• Install new access gate
• Traffic control
• Commissioning, start-up and testing 

4

The Project 

Location of new monitoring well 

New Monitoring Well Design

4



5

Contractor Bids and Selection 

Bidder’s Name Final Bid Amount
Yellow Jacket Drilling Services, LLC $394,000

Engineer’s Estimate $345,000

• Four prequalified drilling contractors were contacted
• Two job walks conducted; three contractors attended
• One bid was received on September 29, 2022

5



6

Project Budget and Schedule
Project Milestone Date

Construction

Construction Contract Award November 2022

Construction Completion July 2023

Description
Estimated 

Cost
Design Services $170,625

Design Consultant Contract $89,042
IEUA Design Services  (actuals) $81,583

Construction Services $132,102 
Consultant Engineering Services During Construction $52,102
IEUA Construction Services $80,000

Construction $454,000 
Construction Contract (this action) $394,000

Contingency (~15%) $60,000
EN21051 Total Project Cost (actual) $170,625 
EN21051 Total Project Budget [Recycled Water (10600) O&M Fund] $684,999
EN23041 Total Project Cost [Recycled Water (10600) Capital Fund] $586,102
Total and FY 22/23 Budget Transfer from EN21051 to EN23041 (this action) $400,000
Total and FY 22/23 Budget Transfer from EN20051 to EN23041 (this action) $100,000
Total and FY 22/23 Budget Transfer from EN19009 to EN23041 (this action) $100,000
Revised Current Total Project EN23041 $600,000

6



• Award a construction contract for the Ely Monitoring Well, Project No. 
EN23041, to Yellow Jacket Drilling Services LLC in the amount of $394,000;

• Approve a total and FY 22/23 budget transfer in the amount of $400,000 from 
Ely Monitoring Well, EN21051, in the Recycled Water (WC) (10600) Fund, 
$100,000 from RP-1 MCB and Old Lab Building Rehab, EN20051, in the 
Regional Operations and Maintenance (RO) (10800) Fund, and $100,000 
from RP-1 Energy Recovery, EN19009, in the RO (10800) Fund, to Ely 
Monitoring Well Capital, EN23041 in the WC (10600) Fund for a total amount 
of $600,000; and

• Authorize the General Manager to execute the construction contract and 
budget transfers, subject to non-substantive changes. 

7

Recommendation 

The Ely Monitoring Well Project is consistent with IEUA’s Business Goal of Wastewater Management, specifically the Asset 
Management objective that IEUA will ensure the treatment facilities are well maintained, upgraded to meet evolving 

requirements, sustainability managed, and can accommodate changes in regional water use.

7



 

 

Attachment 2 



CONTRACT NUMBER: 4600003200 

ELY MONITORING WELL CONTRACT 
 

THIS CONTRACT made and entered into this ____ day of ___________, 20___, by 
and between Yellow Jacket Drilling Services, LLC, hereinafter referred to as 
"CONTRACTOR," and The Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water 
District, located in San Bernardino County, California, hereinafter referred to as 
"IEUA". 
 

WITNESSETH: 
 
That for and in consideration of the promises and agreements hereinafter made and 
exchanged, IEUA and the CONTRACTOR agree as follows: 

 
A. CONTRACTOR agrees to perform and complete in a workmanlike manner, all 

Work required under these Bid Documents FOR IFB-JV-22-010, Project No. 
EN23041, Ely Monitoring Well in accordance with the Bid Documents, and to 
furnish at their own expense, all labor, materials, equipment, tools, and services 
necessary, except such materials, equipment, and services as may be stipulated 
in said Bid Documents to be furnished by IEUA, and to do everything required by 
this Contract and the said Bid Documents. 

 
B. For furnishing all said labor, materials, equipment, tools, and services, furnishing 

and removing all plant, temporary structures, tools and equipment, and doing 
everything required by this Contract and said Bid Documents; also for all loss 
and damage arising out of the nature of the Work aforesaid, or from the action of 
the elements, or from any unforeseen difficulties which may arise during the 
prosecution of the Work until its acceptance by IEUA, and for all risks of every 
description connected with the Work; also for all expenses resulting from the 
suspension or discontinuance of Work, except as in the said Bid Documents are 
expressly stipulated to be borne by IEUA; and for completing the Work in 
accordance with the requirements of said Bid Documents, IEUA will pay and said 
CONTRACTOR shall receive, in full compensation therefore, the price(s) set 
forth in this Contract. 

 
C. That IEUA will pay the CONTRACTOR progress payments and the final 

payment, in accordance with the provisions of the Contract Documents, with 
warrants drawn on the appropriate fund or funds as required, at the prices bid in 
Section 4 – Forms, Bid Price Schedule & Bid Forms, and accepted by IEUA, and 
set forth in this below. 

 
Total Bid Price: $394,500 Dollars and 00 Cents. 

 
D. IEUA hereby employs the CONTRACTOR to perform the Work according to the 



terms of this Contract for the above-mentioned price(s), and agrees to pay the 
same at the time, in the manner, and upon the conditions stipulated in the said 
Bid Documents; and the said parties for themselves, their heirs, executors, 
administrators, successors, and assigns, do hereby agree to the full performance 
of the covenants herein contained. 

 
E. The Notice Inviting Bids, Instructions to Bidders, Bid Forms, Information Required 

of Bidder, Performance Bond, Payment Bond, Contractor’s License Declaration, 
Specifications, Drawings, all General Conditions, Special Conditions, and all 
Project Requirements, and all Addenda issued by IEUA with respect to the 
foregoing prior to the opening of bids, are hereby incorporated in and made part 
of this Contract, as if fully set forth. 

 
F. The CONTRACTOR agrees to commence Work under this Contract on or before 

the date to be specified in a written "Notice To Proceed" and to complete said 
Work to the satisfaction of IEUA Two Hundred Seventy (270) calendar days 
after the Notice to Proceed. All Work shall be completed before final payment is 
made. 

 
G. Time is of the essence on this Contract. 

 
H. CONTRACTOR agrees that in case the Work is not completed before or upon 

the expiration of the Contract Time, damage will be sustained by IEUA, and that 
it is and will be impracticable to determine the actual damage which IEUA will 
sustain in the event and by reason of such delay, and it is therefore agreed that 
the CONTRACTOR shall pay to IEUA the amounts as set forth in Section 2 – 
General Information, S., Liquidated Damages for each day of delay, which shall 
be the period between the expiration of the Contract Time and the date of final 
acceptance by IEUA, as liquidated damages and not as a penalty. It is further 
agreed that the amount stipulated for liquidated damages per day of delay is a 
reasonable estimate of the damages that would be sustained by IEUA, and the 
CONTRACTOR agrees to pay such liquidated damages as herein provided. In 
case the liquidated damages are not paid, the CONTRACTOR agrees that IEUA 
may deduct the amount thereof from any money due or that may become due to 
the CONTRACTOR by progress payments or otherwise under the Contract, or if 
said amount is not sufficient, recover the total amount. 

 
I. In addition to the liquidated damages, which may be imposed if the 

CONTRACTOR fails to complete the Work within the time agreed upon, IEUA 
may also deduct from any sums due or to become due to the CONTRACTOR, 
penalties and fines for violations of applicable local, state, and federal law. 

 
J. That the CONTRACTOR shall carry Workers' Compensation Insurance and 

require all subcontractors to carry Workers' Compensation Insurance as required 
by the California Labor Code. 

 



K. That the CONTRACTOR shall have furnished, prior to execution of the Contract, 
two bonds approved by IEUA, one in the amount of one hundred (100) percent of 
the Contract Price, to guarantee the faithful performance of the Work, and one in 
the amount of one hundred (100) percent of the Contract Price to guarantee 
payment of all claims for labor and materials furnished. 

 
L. The CONTRACTOR hereby agrees to protect, defend, indemnify and hold IEUA 

and its employees, agents, officers, directors, servants and volunteers free and 
harmless from any and all liability, claims, judgments, costs and demands, 
including demands arising from injuries or death of persons (including employees 
of IEUA and the CONTRACTOR) and damage to property, arising directly or 
indirectly out of the obligation herein undertaken or out of the operations 
conducted by the CONTRACTOR, its employees agents, representatives or 
subcontractors under or in connection with this Contract to the extent 
permitted by law. 

 
The CONTRACTOR further agrees to investigate, handle, respond to, 
provide defense for and defend any such claims, demands or suit at the sole 
expense of the CONTRACTOR 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The CONTRACTOR and the General Manager of 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, thereunto duly authorized, have caused the 
names of said parties to be affixed hereto, each in duplicate, the day and year 
first above written. 

 
M. The CONTRACTOR, by signing the contract does swear under penalty of perjury 

that no more than one final unappeasable finding of contempt of court by a 
Federal court has been issued against the CONTRACTOR within the 
immediately preceding two year period because of the CONTRACTOR’s failure 
to comply with an order of a Federal court which orders the CONTRACTOR to 
comply with an order of the National Labor Relations Board (Public Contract 
Code 10296). 

 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency*,   CONTRACTOR 
San Bernardino County, California.   
 
By __________________________   By _______________________ 
 Shivaji Deshmukh       

General Manager                
          _______________________ 
         Title 
 
* A Municipal Water District 

 



 Finance and Administration Committee 

2C 
  ACTION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

November 16, 2022

Procurement of Rockwell Automation Equipment

In October 2019, Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) renewed and expanded the Royal
Industrial Solutions (Royal), a supplier of Rockwell Automation (Rockwell) equipment,
Standardization Agreement. IEUA standardized the use of Rockwell products and services
within its facilities, and Royal committed to an enhanced discount structure and support services
to fulfill IEUA's goal.

The RP-1 SCADA Migration Project will begin its construction phase in Spring 2023. IEUA
staff recommends the procurement of Rockwell equipment prior to awarding the construction
contract for the project. This equipment include items considered critical to the project, such as
Programmable Logic Controllers (PLCs) and networking components. Pre-purchasing these
items will help avoid major project delays due to the long lead times forecasted for this
equipment (current lead times vary between six months and a year) .

On September 28, 2022, IEUA received a proposal from Royal for $1,891,100 (including a
5-year extended warranty). Staff is recommending the procurement of Rockwell equipment
based on the current Standardization Agreement with Royal.

1. Approve the procurement from Royal Industrial Solutions of the Rockwell Automation
equipment for the RP-1 SCADA Migration Project, EN13016.05, for a not-to-exceed amount
of$1,891,100; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to authorize the procurement, subject to non-substantive
changes.

EN13016.05/RP-1 SCADA Migration

None.

1000 127100 10800 590000 EN13016

11/09/22
11/09/22

Engineering, Operations & Water Resources
Finance & Administration

Christiana Daisy, Deputy General Manager

Y N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The RP-1 SCADA Migration Project is consistent with IEUA’s Business Goal of Wastewater
Management that ensures quality asset management and that systems are planned, constructed,
and managed to protect public health, the environment, and meet anticipated regulatory
requirements.

On September 18, 2019, the Board of Directors approved a Standardization Agreement with
Rockwell Automation and Royal Industrial Solutions.

Attachment 1 - PowerPoint
Attachment 2 - Single Source Procurement Agreement with Royal Automation

Not Applicable



 

 

Attachment 1 



Pierre Cayatte, P.E.
Senior Engineer
November 2022

RP-1 SCADA Migration Project
Procurement of 

Rockwell Automation Components
Project No. EN13016.05



2

Project Location
Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 1

2



3

Background

• September 2019:
– Board approved the Standardization Agreement between IEUA, Royal, and 

Rockwell on 09/18/2019
– Standardized the use of Rockwell products and services within all IEUA facilities
– Royal committed to an enhanced discount structure and support services

• September 2022:
– Received proposal for critical Rockwell Equipment from Royal

– Not-to-Exceed Cost: $1,563,670
– Received an Extended Warranty Agreement from Royal

– Cost: $65,419 per year for a 5-year period
– Total Cost : $1,563,670 + (5*$65,419) = $1,890,765
– Current estimated lead time range for components: 6 to 12 months

3



4

Project Budget and Schedule

Project Milestone Date 

Design 

Design Completion October 2022 

Construction  (Estimated)

Construction Contract Award February 2023 

Construction Completion June 2026 

* A total project budget increase will be requested at the time of construction contract award

Description Cost 

Design Services $3,966,803 

Design Consultant Contract (actuals) $2,501,727 

IEUA Design Services (actuals + forecast) $1,133,436 

Arcadis U.S. Inc. (RP-1 Control Schematics) $239,940 

SCADA Programming Services – PCN Review  $91,700 

Construction Services $4,907,000 

Engineering Services During Construction (6.5%) $533,000 

IEUA Construction Services (7%) $574,000 

SCADA Programming Services - Integration (this Action) $3,800,000 

Construction $9,020,000 

Construction Contract (estimate) $6,308,900 

Rockwell Parts $1,891,100

Contingency (~10%) $820,000 

Total Project Cost (this Project): $17,893,803 

Total Project Cost (CCWRF, RP-4, and RP-5) $14,952,890 

Total Project Cost (All) $32,846,693 

Total Project Budget: $27,319,448* 

4



5

The RP-1 SCADA Migration Project is consistent with IEUA’s Business Goal of Wastewater Management that ensures quality 
asset management and that systems are planned, constructed, and managed to protect quality asset management and that systems 

are planned, constructed, and managed to protect public health, the environment, and meet anticipated regulatory requirements.

Recommendation

1. Approve the procurement from Royal Industrial Solutions of the Rockwell 
Automation equipment for the RP-1 SCADA Migration Project, EN13016.05, for 
a not-to-exceed amount of $1,891,100; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to authorize procurement, subject to non-
substantive changes.

5



 

 

Attachment 2 























Finance and Administration Committee 

3A 
INFORMATION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

November 16, 2022

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended September 30, 2022 is
submitted in a format consistent with the State requirements.

For the month of September 2022, total cash, investments, and restricted deposits of
$486,766,233 reflects a decrease of $4,560,998 compared to the total of $491,327,231 reported
for August 2022. The decrease was mainly due to the quarterly payment to the LA County
Sanitation District and construction expenditures primarily for the RP-5 Expansion project. The
average days cash on hand for the month ended September 2022 increased from 244 days to 260
days. The change in average days cash on hand is due to lower overall twelve month rolling
disbursements for the month of September 2022.

The unrestricted Agency investment portfolio yield in September 2022 was 1.770 percent, an
increase of 0.557 percent compared to the August 2022 yield of 1.213 percent. The change in
yield is mainly attributed to market conditions and an increased earnings yield in the Local
Agency Investment Fund and the California Asset Management Program (CAMP) accounts.

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended September 30, 2022 is an
information item for the Board of Director's review

Interest earned on the Agency's investment portfolio increases the Agency's overall reserves.

11/09/22Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs is consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of
Fiscal Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for cash and investment
activities to fund operating requirements and to optimize investment earnings.

On October 19, 2022 the Board of Directors received the Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
for the month ended August 31, 2022.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - PowerPoint
Attachment 3 - Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Not Applicable

22244





https://www.ieua.org/read-our-reports/cash-and-investment/




https://www.ieua.org/read-our-reports/cash-and-investment/








INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

September August Variance

Investments
Agency Managed

Total Agency Managed Investments

PFMManaged

Total PFMManaged Investments

Total Investments

Total Cash and Investments Available to the Agency

Restricted Deposits

Total Restricted Deposits

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits $486,766,233 $491,327,231 ($4,560,998)
**Total reported as of August 2022 net of capital call

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

1



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

Other Cash and Bank Accounts

US Bank Pre Investment Money Market Account

Total Cash and Bank Accounts $2,308,982

Unrestricted Investments

CBB Repurchase (Sweep) Investments

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)

California Asset Management Program (CAMP)

Subtotal Agency Managed Investment Accounts $105,320,584

Brokered Certificates of Deposit

Supra National Agency Bonds

2



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Unrestricted Investments Continued

Municipal Bonds

Medium Term Notes

U.S. Treasury Notes

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities

Subtotal PFMManaged Investment Accounts $114,029,431

Total Investments $219,350,015

Restricted Deposits

Investment Pool Accounts

Bond and Note Accounts

3



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Restricted Deposits Continued

2020B Construction Project Accounts

CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies

CalPERS

Escrow Deposits

Total Restricted Deposits

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of September 30, 2022 $486,766,233

Total Monthly Increase (Decrease)

**Total reported as of August 2022 net of capital call

4



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

Citizens Business Bank (CBB)

US Bank (USB)
(Investment Mgmt.)
(Debt Service)

Petty Cash

Total Cash, Bank Deposits and
Bank Investment Accounts $2,308,982 $2,308,982 $2,308,982 $2,308,982

Investments
CBB Daily Repurchase (Sweep) Accounts

LAIF Accounts

CAMP Accounts

Subtotal Agency Managed Investment Accounts $105,320,584 $105,320,584 $105,320,584 2.08% $105,320,584

Brokered Certificates of Deposit (CDs)

5



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Investments (continued)

US Treasury Note

6



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Investments (continued)

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities

Supra National Agency Bond

7



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Investments (continued)
Municipal Bonds

Medium Term Notes

Subtotal PFMManaged Investment Accounts $115,253,000 $114,041,852 $114,029,430 1.49% $106,750,670

Total Investments $220,573,584 $219,362,436 $219,350,015 $212,071,255
(Source of Investment Amortized Cost: PFM)

8



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Restricted Deposits

Investment Pool Accounts

Total Investment Pool Accounts

Bond and Note Accounts

Total Bond and Note Accounts

2020B Construction Project Account

Total 2020B Construction Project Accts $100,003,016 $100,003,016 $100,003,016 1.629% $100,003,016

CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies

Subtotal CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies**
**Total reported as of August 2022 net of capital call

CalPERS Deposits

Escrow Deposits

Total Restricted Deposits $262,555,555 $262,555,555 $265,107,236 $265,107,236

$485,438,121 $484,226,972 $486,766,233 $479,487,472
Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits
as of September 30, 2022

9



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

September Purchases

Total Purchases 3,315,000$

September Investment Maturities, Calls & Sales

Total Maturities, Calls & Sales 3,240,000$

10



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Directed Investment Category Amount Invested Yield

Total Investment Portfolio $219,350,015
Investment Portfolio Rate of Return 1.770%

Restricted/Transitory/Other Accounts Amount Invested Yield

Total Restricted/Transitory/Other Accounts $267,416,217
Average Yield of Other Accounts 1.943%

Total Agency Directed Deposits $486,766,232

*Petty Cash

11



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

$478,002,061

12



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

$219,350,015

13



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

$26,424,032

14



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Agency Investment Portfolio Maturity Distribution (Unrestricted)
$219,350,015

15



16


	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Agenda 3
	Consent Item 1A
	Consent Item 1B
	Action Item 2A
	Action Item 2B
	Action Item 2C
	Information Item 3A



